Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 January 2024 18:34

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp

Subject: FW: VRF-

Attachments: PANCARD.jpg; cancelled cheque copy.jpg; VENDOR REGISTRATION

FORM20231213.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE.PDF; MSME Certificate New 2019.html

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar

Kindly update vendor code in TFSCPL

V0001133
name of the .
supplyer name . contact number mail id
supplier
CD INFOWARE VAISHALI 9821933060 | vaishali@cdinfoware.com

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 5:23 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: VRF-

Dear omkar

Kindly unlock vendor code in MALS , TFSPL, TFSKPL

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 12:38 PM

To: Hemant Kumar Jha <hemant.kumar@charcoalconcepts.com>
1




Cc: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Ravi Jha
<ravi.jha@charcoalconcepts.com>; Amit Tiwari <amit.tiwari@copperchimney.in>; Cdinfotech-Manisha
<manisha@cdinfoware.com>

Subject: Re: VRF-

Hi Sir,

Attached herewith is the PAN Card Copy and Cancelled Check

Best Regards,

Vaishali .
Board: #91-22-6615 2040 / 6615 2041 / 6615 2042 / 6615 2043 C
225, Prabhadevi Unique Ind. Estate, Off Veer Savarkar Marg, Prabhadewi, Mumbai - 400 025. 5 cp l“fﬂ"ﬂ'ﬂrﬂ

Email: vaishalif@cdinfoware.com | Web : www. cdinfoware.com
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Frnt this maad only If absodulely necessary. Save Faper. Save lrees.”

T'hia e-mall message (Includng any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietany or legally prvileged information. |t should not be used by anyone wha I8 not the orkgina
acipient. [he recipeent scknowledges d Infoware. are u o exercise control or ensure of guarantes on the Integnty ol/over the contents of the Inkonmabeo

ained in e-mall transmissions and no b nature of the message all e Imgdeed or assumed unless the sender does s0 expresaly with due authority of od infoware
Before opening any attachments please chieck them for viruses and defects.

On 15-12-2023 12:10, Hemant Kumar Jha wrote:
Hi Vaishali,

Your PAN Card Copy and Cancelled Check is also needed for VRF.

Thanks & Regards,

Hemant Kumar Jha

CHARCOAL

Deluxe Caterers Pvt Ltd,

12A Lotus Court ,Dr.Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai — 400018.

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 6:48 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Hemant Kumar Jha <hemant.kumar@charcoalconcepts.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-

corp.in>
Subject: Re: VRF-

Hi Sir,

Attached VRF / GST certificate / MSME Certificate
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Best Regards,

Vaishali

Board: +91-22-6615 2040 / 6615 2041 / 6615 2042 [ 6615 2043 ( ) cp I“fm

225, Prabhadevi Unique Ind. Estate, Off Veer Savarkar Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025.
Email: vaishali@cdinfoware.com | Web ; wew. cdinfoware.com

&) msus

Frint this mad anly if aheolutely necessary. Save Paper. Save Trees.

I'his e-mail message (Incleding any allachments) may contain confidential, proprietary or legally prvileged information. |t sheuld not be used by anyone wh s not
Intensded racipient. The recipkent acknowledges that cd Infoware. are wnable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee on the integty of/over the contents of the
comalned in e-mall transmisslons and no binding nature of the message shall be impled or assumad unless the sander doas 50 expressly with due autharity of ©
Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects.

On 13-12-2023 18:11, Herambraj Sonawane wrote:

Dear vaishali
Kindly share VRF Form along with Document

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



